

Freedom of Information (FOI) Request
Received: 25 May 2022

Published: www.theccc.org.uk/about/transparency

Date: 26 May 2022
Ref: Sent by email from private.office@theccc.org.uk

Climate Change Committee
1 Victoria Street,
Westminster, London,
SW1H 0ET
w theccc.org.uk

Your request:

I would be very grateful if you could provide me with answers to the following two questions:

1. How many of your staff have been accused of a) sexual misconduct, or b) other professional misconduct in the workplace since 1st January 2021?
2. How many of your staff have been disciplined for a) sexual misconduct, or b) other professional misconduct in the workplace since 1st January 2021?

Our response:

1. Since 1st January 2021, no members of CCC staff have been accused of sexual or professional misconduct in the workplace.
2. Since 1st January 2021, no members of CCC staff have been disciplined for sexual or professional misconduct in the workplace.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. If you are not content with the outcome of the review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. In keeping with our transparency policy, the information released to you will be published on www.theccc.org.uk. Please note that this publication will not include your personal data.

Kind regards,
Climate Change Committee